THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 May 16, 2022

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on May 16, 2022.

- 1. Board President Elliott Turpin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Josh Roberts and Chris Weller were absent. Dr. Kevin Bowman, High School Principal Beth Bettis, Beth Burrow, Stephanie Vetter, Kellen Bowman, Joelle Ford and Allie Burrow were also present.
- 2. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Garner motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the April 25, 2022 regular and executive minutes. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Goode, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights The Ag Issue Team performed their presentation for the Board regarding Agriculture and climate change. The debate moderator asked each FFA student questions and they provided researched information to support their findings.
- Dr. Bowman announced the JH State Track meet results Hayden McGowen placed 1st in the 200m dash and 2nd in the 100m dash. Gracin Costello placed 5th in the hurdles. Gracin Costello, London Lamb, Leah Wood and Adeline Lansaw placed 3rd in the 4x200m relay.
- 6. Dr. Bowman reported on Transportation/Facilities:
 - -Interviews were held for five applicants for the summer worker openings
 - -Dirt work in progress at all buildings
 - -HS Window & HVAC project will start June 1st
 - -Football Field Entrance should start after school is out
 - -HLS Amendment 19 for Elementary HVAC Cost analysis is needed and district architect is working on it
 - -District Re-keying project will be done this summer
 - -District Office ceiling Ron has it on his list
 - -HS Stair Treads We are starting to see an issue. Plan is to replace the ones that issues on an individual basis
 - -New mower was purchased
- 7. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The next meeting will be May 19, 2022.

- 8. Dr Bowman advised the BOE that we may need to share the Family and Consumer Science Teacher with Northwestern. An intergovernmental agreement has been created to share this position. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 9. Dr. Bowman reported on:
 - -Consolidated (Federal Grants) District Plan
 - -Monthly FRIS financial report
 - -Association of Illinois Rural and Small Schools annual membership fee
 - -Annual renewal of the District Rick Management Plan this plan allows the district to use Tort Tax monies (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -2022-2023 proposed registration fees (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -Teacher Residency Grant Fees
 - -District Office Update, tenant is retiring and no plans to rent
 - -July Board Meeting date change
 - -CEP Application
- 10. High School Principal Beth Bettis reviewed the High School Curriculum Guide and the Elementary and High School handbooks.
- 11. Dr. Bowman reported on Personnel:
 - Athletic recommendations for 2022-2023
 - -Part-time summer employment
 - -Hire Kindergarten Teacher Maddie Nichols
 - -Hire PreK Teacher Sarah Johnson
 - -Hire FACS Teacher Darbey Jenkins Tepen
 - -Hire Teacher Aide Leah Jones
 - -Hire Teacher Aide Residency Grant Tristen Gilbert
 - -Hire Teacher Aide Residency Grant Tonya Elliott
 - -Resignation of JH Boys' Track Coach Shannon Cole
 - -Resignation of Assistant Cheer Coach Kennedy Edwards
- 12. The Treasurer's Bond and Health/Life/Safety bond renewals were presented for approval. (See Exhibit No. 7 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 13. Dr. Bowman went over surrounding districts officials pay scale. It is recommended to increase the districts pay scale to stay competitive due to the official shortage. (See Exhibit No. 8 attached to the Official Minutes)

No Executive Session was held

14. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to pay teacher residency grant fees in the amount of \$6750 per teacher aide. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 15. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to approve 2022-2023 athletic recommendations as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Tuprin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.
- 16. Garner motioned and Goode seconded to hire four (4) part-time temporary summer workers Kellen Bowman, Alexis Pohlman, Kylie Kinser and Brody Reif. Upon roll call Kinser, Garner, Goode, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to hire Kindergarten teacher Maddie Nichols for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Pre-Kindergarten teacher Sarah Johnson for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to hire Family and Consumer Science teacher Darbey Jenkins Tepen for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Goode, Rynders, Kinser, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 20. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Teacher Aide Leah Jones for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to hire Tristen Gilbert and Tonya Elliot as Teacher Aides for the Teacher Residency Grant for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 22. Goode motioned and Garner seconded accept the resignation of Jr. High Boys' Track Coach Shannon Cole. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 23. Kinser motioned and Goode seconded to approve the 2022 Risk Management Plan as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 24. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the AIRSS membership renewal. Upon roll call Kinser, Garne, Goode, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 25. Garner motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the High School Curriculum Guide. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 26. There was no action on Transportation or Facilities
- 27. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to set the 2022-2023 registration fees as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- 28. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to approve the Elementary and High School handbooks as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 29. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with Northwestern to share Family and Consumers Science Teachers for the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Ryners, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 30. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to approve the final 2021-2022 school calendar as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode, and Turpin voted "Aye". "Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 5 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 31. Garner motioned and Goode seconded to approve the proposed 2022-2023 school calendar. Upon roll call Kinser, Garner, Goode, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 6 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 32. Kinser motioned and Garner seconded to approve the Consolidated (Federal Grants) District Plan. Upon roll call Garner, Goode, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 33. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the Treasurer's Bond and the Health/Life/Safety Bond renewals. Upon roll call Goode, Rynders, Kinser, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 7 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 34. Goode motioned and Rynders seconded to set officials pays for 2022-2023 school year as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 8 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 35. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to change the July board meeting to date to July 25, 2022 if needed. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 36. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the Community Eligibilty Provision application. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Garner, Goode and Turpin votes "Aye". Motion carried
- 37. Correspondence Thank letters from the families of Roger Gross and Bill Loy
- 38. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 p.m.

	Elliott Turpin
	President
	Josh Roberts
_	Secretary

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Amended Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights-Ag Issue Team & JH State Track Winners
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE
- 8. FACs Intergovernmental Agreement
- 9. Supt. Report
- 10. HS Curriculum Guide
- 11. Personnel
- 12. Treasurer's & H/L/S Bonds renewals
- 13. Officials Pay 2022-2023
- 14. Teacher Residency Grant Fees
- 15. Athletic Recommendations
- 16. Hired Summer Workers
- 17. Hired Kindergarten Teacher Maddie Nichols
- 18. Hired PreK Teacher Sarah Johnson
- 19. Hired FACS Teacher Darbey Jenkins Tepen
- 20. Hired Teacher Aide Leah Jones
- 21. Hired Teacher Aide Residency Grant Tristen Gilbert & Tonya Elliott
- 22. Resignation of JH Boys' Track Coach Shannon Cole
- 23. Approve the Risk Management Plan
- 24. Approved the AIRSS membership renewal
- 25. Approved the HS Curriculum Guide
- 26. Facilities/Transportation no action
- 27. Set 2022-2023 registration fees
- 28. Approved the Elementary and HS handbooks
- 29. Approve FACS Intergovernmental Agreement
- 30. Approved the final 2021-2022 school calendar
- 31. Approved the 2022-2023 school calendar
- 32. Approved the Consolidated (Federal Grants) Plan
- 33. Approved 2 treasurer's bonds
- 34. Set 2022-2023 Officials Pay
- 35. Approve July Board Meeting Date Change
- 36. Approve CEP Application
- 37. Correspondence
- 38. Adjourned